

保險業監理處

香港金鐘道六十六號
金鐘道政府合署二十一樓



OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
OF INSURANCE

21st Floor,
Queensway Government Offices,
66 Queensway,
Hong Kong

圖文傳真 Fax: (852) 2869 0252

覆函請註明本處檔號

In reply please quote this ref. INS/TEC/6/45

來函檔號 Your ref.

14 July 2016

電話 Tel. 2867 2711

To : Chief Executives of all authorized insurers

Dear Sirs,

United Nations (Anti-Terrorism Measures) Ordinance

We are writing to inform you that an updated list of terrorists and terrorist associates designated by the United Nations Security Council Committee (“Committee”) has been specified under the United Nations (Anti-Terrorism Measures) Ordinance (“UNATMO”). The list has been published in the Gazette (G.N. 3765) on 8 July 2016 and is available on the Government’s website <http://www.gld.gov.hk/egazette/>. Relevant press releases issued by the Committee are attached at the Appendix for your reference.

Please note that under section 8 of the UNATMO, a person must not (a) except under the authority of a licence granted by the Secretary for Security, make any property or financial (or related) services available, by any means, directly or indirectly, to or for the benefit of a person knowing that, or being reckless as to whether, the person is a terrorist or terrorist associate; or (b) collect property or solicit financial (or related) services by any means, directly or indirectly, for the benefit of a person knowing that, or being reckless as to whether, the person is a terrorist or terrorist associate.

You should review your records carefully to see whether you have had, or currently have, accounts, transactions or dealings with the named persons or entities. If such review reveals any suspicious accounts, transactions or dealings, you should promptly notify the Joint Financial Intelligence Unit.

/...

Should you have any enquiries on the above, please contact Ms Cindy Leung at 2153 2756 or Miss Katherine Yip at 2153 2748.

Yours faithfully,

(Miss Nancy Chien)
for Commissioner of Insurance
(Insurance Authority)

Encl.

c.c. Chairman, The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers

**UNITED
NATIONS****MEETINGS COVERAGE
AND PRESS RELEASES**

20 JUNE 2016

SC/12409

Security Council ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee Deletes One Entry from Its Sanctions List

SECURITY COUNCIL | PRESS RELEASE

Decision Taken Following Review of Delisting Request Submitted through Office of the Ombudsperson

On 20 June 2016, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999) and 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) concerning ISIL (Da'esh), Al-Qaida and associated individuals, groups, undertakings and entities removed the name below from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List after concluding its consideration of the delisting requests for this name submitted through the Office of the Ombudsperson established pursuant to Security Council resolution 1904 (2009), and after considering the Comprehensive Report of the Ombudsperson on this delisting request.

Therefore, the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 2 of Security Council resolution 2253 (2015) no longer apply to the name set out below.

A. Individuals Associated with ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida

QDi.161 Name: 1: FARID 2: AIDER 3: na 4: na

Name (original script): فرید عیدر

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 12 Oct. 1964 **POB:** Algiers, Algeria **Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Achour Ali b) Terfi **Farid Low quality a.k.a.:** Abdallah **Nationality:** Algerian **Passport no:** na **National identification no:** na **Address:** na **Listed on:** 17 Mar. 2004 (amended on 26 Nov. 2004, 25 Jan. 2010, 16 May 2011) **Other information:** Italian Fiscal Code DRAFRD64R12Z301C. Sentenced in Italy in Mar. 2002 to 8 years of imprisonment. Arrest warrant issued by the Italian authorities on 16 Nov. 2007. Considered a fugitive from justice by the Italian authorities as of 14 Dec. 2007. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 30 Jul. 2009.

The names of individuals and entities removed from the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List pursuant to a decision by the Committee may be found in the "Press Releases" section on the Committee's website. Other information about delisting may be found on the Committee's website at

www.un.org/sc/suborg/en/sanctions/1267/faq_sanctions_list/procedures-for-delisting
(https://www.un.org/sc/suborg/en/sanctions/1267/faq_sanctions_list/procedures-for-delisting).

The Committee's ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the Committee's website at the following URL: www.un.org/sc/suborg/en/sanctions/1267/faq_sanctions_list
(http://www.un.org/sc/suborg/en/sanctions/1267/faq_sanctions_list).

The Consolidated United Nations Security Council Sanctions List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: www.un.org/sc/suborg/en/sanctions/un-sc-consolidated-list
(<https://www.un.org/sc/suborg/en/sanctions/un-sc-consolidated-list>).



For information media. Not an official record.



24 JUNE 2016

SC/12420

Security Council ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee Amends Six Entries on Its Sanctions List

SECURITY COUNCIL PRESS RELEASE

On 24 June 2016, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) enacted the amendments specified with underline and strikethrough in the entries below on its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 2 of Security Council resolution 2253 (2015) adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

A. Individuals associated with ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida

QDi.095 Name: 1: LIONEL 2: DUMONT 3: na 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** ~~24~~ 29 Jan. 1971 **POB:** Roubaix, France **Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Jacques Brougere **b)** Abu Hamza **c)** Di Karlo Antonio **d)** Merlin Oliver Christian Rene **e)** Arfauni Imad Ben Youssef Hamza **f)** Imam Ben Yussuf Arfaj **g)** Abou Hamza **h)** Arfauni Imad **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Bilal **b)** Hamza **c)** Koumkal **d)** Kumkal **e)** Merlin **f)** Tinet **g)** Brugere **h)** Dimon **Nationality:** French **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** France **Listed on:** 25 Jun. 2003 (amended on 22 Nov. 2004, 26 Nov. 2004, 2 Jul. 2007, 17 Oct. 2007, 24 Mar. 2009, 6 Aug. 2010, 24 Jun. 2016) **Other information:** In custody in France as of May 2004. Sentenced to 25 years imprisonment in France in 2007. His sentence is due to end on 13 Jul. 2023 and his unconditional detention to end on 13 Aug. 2020. Review pursuant to Security Council resolution 1822 (2008) was concluded on 15 Jun. 2010.

QDi.340 Name: 1: EMILIE 2: ~~KONIG~~ EDWIGE 3: KONIG 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 9 Dec. 1984 **POB:** Ploemeur, France **Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** ~~na~~ Emilie Samra Konig **Nationality:** French **Passport no.:** ~~na~~ French passport number 05AT521433, issued on 30 Nov. 2005 (issued by the sous-prefecture of police of Lorient, France) **National identification no.:** ~~na~~ a) French national identity card number 050456101445, issued on 19 May 2005 (issued by the sous-prefecture of police of Lorient, France) **b)** French identity card number 0205561020089, issued on 30 May 2002 (issued under name Emilie Edwige Konig) **Address:** Syrian Arab Republic (locaQDi376 ted in since 2013) **Listed on:** 23 Sep. 2014 (amended on 24 Jun. 2016) **Other information:** French terrorist fighter who travelled to Syria and joined Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant, listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (AQI) (QDe.115). Active in radicalizing and propagating Al-Qaida's (QDe.004) ideology through the Internet. Incites violent activities against France. French arrest warrant issued on 12 Jun. 2015 by a magistrate of the anti-terrorism division of the Prosecutor's Office in Paris for her participation in a terrorist criminal association.

QDi.341 Name: 1: KEVIN 2: GUIAVARCH 3: na 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 12 Mar. 1993 **POB:** Paris, France **Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na **Nationality:** ~~na~~ French **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Syrian Arab Republic (located in since 2012) **Listed on:** 23 Sep. 2014 (amended on 24 Jun. 2016) **Other information:** French terrorist fighter who travelled to Syria and joined Al-Nusra Front for the People of the Levant (QDe.137). Facilitator of foreign terrorist fighters from France to Syria. Activist in violent propaganda through the Internet.

QDi.375 Name: 1: BOUBAKER 2: BEN HABIB 3: BEN AL-HAKIM 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 1 Aug. 1983 **POB:** Paris, France **Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Boubakeur el-Hakim **b)** Boubaker el Hakim **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Abou al Moukatel **b)** Abou Mouqatel **c)** Abu-Muqatil al-Tunisi **d)** El Hakim Boubakeur **Nationality:** a) French **b)** Tunisian **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Syrian Arab Republic (as at Sep. 2015) **Listed on:** 29 Sep. 2015 (amended on 24 Jun. 2016) **Other information:** French-Tunisian foreign terrorist fighter for Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant (ISIL), listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115).

QDi.376 Name: 1: PETER 2: CHERIF 3: na 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 26 Aug. 1982 **POB:** Paris, 20th district, France **Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na **Nationality:** French **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Al Mukalla, Hadramawt province, Yemen **Listed on:** 29 Sep. 2015 (amended on 24 Jun. 2016) **Other information:** Member of Al-Qaida in the Arabian Peninsula (AQAP) (QDe.129). Convicted in absentia to five years in prison in France in 2012. Wanted by French authorities as of 2015.

QDi.378 Name: 1: MAXIME 2: HAUCHARD 3: na 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 17 Mar. 1992 **POB:** Saint Aubin les Elbeuf, Normandy, France **Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** Abou Abdallah al Faransi **Nationality:** French **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na French national identity card number 101127200129 (issued by the Sous-Préfecture of Bernay, France and expires 4 Nov. 2020) **Address:** Syrian Arab Republic (as at Sep. 2015) **Listed on:** 29 Sep. 2015 (amended on 24 Jun. 2016) **Other information:** French foreign terrorist fighter for Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant, listed as Al-Qaida in Iraq (QDe.115). French arrest warrant issued on 20 Jan. 2015 by a magistrate of the anti-terrorism division of the Prosecutor's Office in Paris for murder in connection with a terrorist entity and participation in a terrorist criminal association.

The Committee's ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the Committee's website at the following URL: https://www.un.org/sc/suborg/en/sanctions/1267/qa_sanctions_list (https://www.un.org/sc/suborg/en/sanctions/1267/qa_sanctions_list).

The Consolidated United Nations Security Council Sanctions List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL: <https://www.un.org/sc/suborg/en/sanctions/un-sc-consolidated-list> (<https://www.un.org/sc/suborg/en/sanctions/un-sc-consolidated-list>).

 **For information media. Not an official record.**



24 JUNE 2016

SC/12421

Security Council ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions Committee Amends Three Entries on Its Sanctions List

SECURITY COUNCIL MEETINGS COVERAGE

On 24 June 2016, the Security Council Committee pursuant to resolutions 1267 (1999), 1989 (2011) and 2253 (2015) enacted the amendments specified with underline and strikethrough in the entries below on its ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List of individuals and entities subject to the assets freeze, travel ban and arms embargo set out in paragraph 2 of Security Council resolution 2253 (2015) adopted under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations.

A. Individuals associated with ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida

QDi.274 Name: 1: NASIR 2: 'ABD-AL-KARIM 3: 'ABDULLAH 4: AL-WAHISHI

Name (original script): ناصر عبدالكريم عبدالله الوحيشي

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** a) 1 Oct. 1976 b) (08/10/1396 Hijri Calendar) **POB:** Yemen

Good quality a.k.a.: a) Nasir al-Wahishi b) Abu Basir Nasir al-Wahishi c) Naser Abdel Karim al-Wahishi d) Nasir Abd al-Karim al-Wuhayshi e) Abu Basir Nasir Al-Wuhayshi f) Nasser Abdulkarim Abdullah al-Wouhichi g) Abu Baseer al-Wehaishi h) Abu Basir Nasser al-Wuhishi i) Abdul Kareem Abdullah Al-Woohaishi j) Nasser Abdelkarim Saleh Al Wahichi **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Abu Basir b) Abu Bashir **Nationality:** Yemeni **Passport no.:** Yemeni number 40483, issued on 5 Jan. 1997 **National identification no.:** na **Address:** na **Listed on:** 19 Jan. 2010 (amended on 15 Apr. 2014, 15 Jun. 2015, 24 Jun. 2016) **Other information:** ~~Former~~ Acted as ~~Since 2007,~~ leader of Al-Qaida in Yemen (AQY) and ~~Since Jan. 2009, leader of~~ Al-Qaida in the Arabian Peninsula (QDe.129) ~~operating in Yemen and Saudi Arabia since 2007.~~ Associated with senior Al-Qaida (QDe.004) leadership, ~~claims claimed~~ he was secretary to Usama Bin Laden (deceased) prior to 2003. Arrested in Iran and extradited to Yemen in 2003, where he escaped from prison in 2006 and remains fugitive as at Jan. 2010. Reportedly deceased in Yemen in Jun. 2015.

QDi.282 Name: 1: QASIM 2: YAHYA MOHAMED 3: MAHDI 4: AL-RIMI

Name (original script): قاسم يحيى محمد مهدي الريمي

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 5 Jun. 1978 **POB:** Raymah village, Sanaa Governorate (ريمة), Yemen

Good quality a.k.a.: a) Qasim Al-Rimi b) Qasim al-Raymi c) Qassim al-Raymi d) Qasim al-Rami e) Qasim Mohammed Mahdi Al Remi f) Qassim Mohammad Mahdi Al Rimi **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Qasim Yahya Mahdi 'Abd al-Rimi b) Abu Hurayrah Hurayrah al-Sana'ai c) Abu 'Ammar d) Abu Hurayrah **Nationality:** Yemeni **Passport no.:** Yemeni passport number 00344994, issued on 3 Jul. 1999 in Sanaa **National identification no.:** ~~na~~ Yemeni national identification number 973406, issued on 3 Jul. 1996 **Address:** Yemen **Listed on:** 11 May 2010 (amended on 15 Apr. 2014, 24 Jun. 2016) **Other information:** ~~na~~ Mother's name: Fatima Muthanna Yahya. Photo available for inclusion in the INTERPOL-UN Security Council Special Notice. Leader of Al-Qaida in the Arabian Peninsula (QDe.129) since Jun. 2015, pledged loyalty to Aiman al-Zawahiri (QDi.006).

B. Entities associated with ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida

QDe.129 Name: AL-QAIDA IN THE ARABIAN PENINSULA (AQAP)

Name (original script): القاعدة في جزيرة العرب

A.k.a.: a) Al-Qaida of Jihad Organization in the Arabian Peninsula b) Tanzim Qa'idat al-Jihad fi Jazirat al-Arab c) Al-Qaida Organization in the Arabian Peninsula (AQAP) d) Al-Qaida in the South Arabian Peninsula e) Ansar al-Shari'a (AAS) **F.k.a.:** Al-Qaida in Yemen (AQY) **Address:** na **Listed on:** 19 Jan. 2010 (amended on 4 Oct. 2012, 15 Jun. 2015, 24 Jun. 2016) **Other Information:** AQAP is a regional affiliate of Al-Qaida (QDe.004) and an armed group operating primarily in Arabian Peninsula. Location: Yemen. Alternative location: Saudi Arabia (2004 - 2006). Formed in Jan. 2009 when Al-Qaida in Yemen combined with Saudi Arabian Al-Qaida operatives. Leader of AQAP is ~~Nasir 'abd al-Karim 'Abdullah Al-Wahishi (QDi.274)~~

-Qasim Mohamed Mahdi Al-Rimi (ODi.282). Ansar al-Shari'a was formed in early 2011 by AQAP and has taken responsibility for multiple attacks in Yemen against both government and civilian targets.

The Committee's ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List is updated regularly on the basis of relevant information provided by Member States and international and regional organizations. An updated List is accessible on the Committee's website at the following URL:
https://www.un.org/sc/suborg/en/sanctions/1267/aq_sanctions_list
(https://www.un.org/sc/suborg/en/sanctions/1267/aq_sanctions_list).

The Consolidated United Nations Security Council Sanctions List is also updated following all changes made to the ISIL (Da'esh) and Al-Qaida Sanctions List. An updated version of the Consolidated List is accessible via the following URL:
<https://www.un.org/sc/suborg/en/sanctions/un-sc-consolidated-list>
(<https://www.un.org/sc/suborg/en/sanctions/un-sc-consolidated-list>).

 **For information media. Not an official record.**
